
1 
 

 
 

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 
Oct. 2, 2019 
Board Room 

2:00-3:30 p.m.  
MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 2:12 p.m. by Committee Chair, Morris Rodrigue.   
 
ROLL CALL:   

X Jill Ault X Sue Loring X Tom Masulis  Student Rep. 

X Andy Fields  Crystal Mair X  Morris Rodrigue   

 Katie Littlepage  Tom Martin  Susan Schroth   

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Aug. 28, 2019.  Fields / Masulis. Discussion: there was a brief discussion for 
clarification. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None  
 
REPORTS:  None 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION: 
 

A) Stage Budget Update (Handout) 
 
Morris reviewed the PowerPoint that he presented at the budget informational meetings held September 27th 

and 28th. 

 

For the Promise Grant and BOG accounts there have been increases over the last three years, and they now 

are looking at three year averages, using 2018-19, 2017-18 and 2016-17. 

With the new SCFF and the revisions to the new SCFF, they look at certificates and degrees and they only 

count the highest one of that particular year.  In 2018-19 they also wanted data to appear more transparent, so 

they also changed how they count transfers.   

 

Sue said that the numbers for English and math can’t be the true number for who completed in the first year. 

Morris said it is what has been reported.  Sue said it looks really low, and she would question the data. Morris 

said these are the numbers we pull based on data for summer, fall and spring. 

 

Tom Masulis said that for the English and math, he would guess the math is the higher portion.  

Andy said this data was when we still had all the pre-requisites.    Jill asked if high school students in Dual 

Enrollment count.   Morris said no, so statistically the number could be higher, but those are not included 

because Dual Enrollment is not counted. 

 
Total Computational Revenue (TCR) 



BUDGET COMMITTEE                                                  2                         
  

 
 

 TCR is determined by the new Student Centered Fund Formula. 

 TCR represents approximately 92% of Unrestricted General Fund Revenue. 

 TCR budgeted for 2019-20 is $46,673,000, less a 0.5% deficit factor. 
 

TCR Ups and Downs for 2018-19 

 

 
 
Continued Budget Challenges 

 Escalating PERS and STRS Costs 

 Retiree Health Benefit Liability 

 Ongoing changes to the Student Centered Funding Formula (SCFF) –including re-benching metrics in 
2019-20 

 Next Economic Downturn 
 

PERS and STRS Premiums (June 2019 - June 2037) 

 
 
To get to the $47.6M proposed budget we used the ‘summer shift’ pulling back summer 2019 FTES. Then they 

changed the formula again, and said the 2018-19 SCFF will not be guaranteed. Morris said his estimate now 

for the P2 number is approximately $46.1M. Morris explained that the floor is COLA plus the 2.71% (2017-18) 



BUDGET COMMITTEE                                                  3                         
  

 
 

plus 3.26% (2018-19). We will be held to SCFF number or the hold harmless number(floor), whichever is 

higher. 

Sue asked for clarification on the floor and hold harmless.  Morris said we need to understand that we can’t 

drop further than the floor.   Sue asked why we would add the 3.26% COLA this year. Morris said they will take 

last year’s revenue, add 3.26% COLA, back out the FTES, and back out growth, that way there shouldn’t be a 

deficit factor because they use the actual revenue to back into the rates. We are adding the 3.26% as a best 

guess for revenue. 

 

Sue asked for clarification on where the summer 2019 FTES will be used.  Morris said summer 2019 FTES is 

being used for 2019-20, and said he has a little concern about how dual enrollments are handled in the 

summer, but feels confident in using the summer shift if need be. 

 

Sue asked about a plan to pay down the Retiree Health Benefits liability. Morris showed a slide “Retiree Health 

Benefit Trends” and said if we did nothing else, by the year 2028 we could be fully funded.  This is using a 

combination of interest that builds and drawing down the money in the trust, and with this method they intersect 

at the year 2028.  

 

 
 

Sue asked if Morris knows approximately what the cost will be in 2028.  Morris said it starts to level in 2022, 

and then begins to trend down.  

 

B) Fiscal Health Risk Analysis (FCMAT) 

Morris said a few years ago this committee developed a Fiscal Health Risk Analysis document, but the state 

has now come up with one for community colleges, and we may want to consider using this new state form.  Jill 

and Morris said they have reviewed the new FCMAT, and pointed out that ‘no’s” hurt the score. And that high 

percent is bad and low percent is good.  Morris said they audit us for state and federal compliance and fiscal 

compliance/responsibility. 



BUDGET COMMITTEE                                                  4                         
  

 
 

 

Morris said this form asks about productivity goals, but we don’t currently have this. Andy asked if other 

colleges do.  Morris said yes, some do. Andy asked if productivity goals have faculty input.  Morris said it could, 

it would be how we define productivity.     Sue asked about 10.1 which asks if the District has sufficient 

available capital outlay and/or bond funds to cover all contracted obligations for facilities.  

Morris said basically to fully renew and refurbish all facilities is more than Measure H can support, but we do 

have enough to cover contracted obligations, so the answer to 10.1 is yes.   Morris explained that we are not 

required to use the FCMAT, but it helps us internally, and it’s good for accreditation.  Morris said he will update 

the FCMAT form, add some notes, and will bring it to the next meeting.  It will then go on to the Board as an 

information item.  

 

OTHER/ANNOUNCEMENTS: None 

ADJOURNMENT:  3:13 p.m. 

NEXT MEETING: TBD   

   
Recorder, 
 

Sherry Nicholas 

Executive Assistant 
Administrative Services 
























































	10-2-19 Budget Comm. Minutes
	PPT-M.R 2019-20 Final Budget
	FCMAT- Comm. Colleges

